

Message

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58ABB932312542A29332C900B586E02E-GEORGIA RIT]
Sent: 2018-02-21 9:18:21 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: FW: Draft FS & Notes 2017
Attachments: Statutory Statements and Notes- 2017 - Draft - 022018_MA.pdf

Are you okay with the statements from Natalie. They are showing as draft, should they be final?

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"Change will not come if we wait for some person or some other time. We are the ones we've been waiting for.
We are the change that we seek."*

-Barack Obama

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 21, 2018 6:52 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Subject: FW: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Fyi -- this is the latest.
Regards, Natalie

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 20, 2018 5:31 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Hi Kim, this is just a soft copy of the paper copy I gave you tonight.
Regards, Natalie